



Derek Chu, MD

- Clinical Associate Professor, Dermatology
- Clinical Associate Professor (By courtesy), Pediatrics

CLINICAL OFFICE (PRIMARY)

- **Pediatric Dermatology Clinic**

730 Welch Rd Ste 105

Palo Alto, CA 94304

Tel (650) 498-6078 Fax (650) 498-4209

Bio

BIO

Derek Chu, M.D., is Clinical Associate Professor of Dermatology and Pediatrics at Lucile Packard Children's Hospital. He completed his medical school and residency training at the University of Pennsylvania, followed by a pediatric dermatology fellowship at UCSF. Dr. Chu's clinical interests encompass a wide array of topics within pediatric dermatology, including vascular tumors and malformations, inflammatory skin diseases, dermatology-oncology, neonatal dermatology, and procedural dermatology.

Email: derekchu@stanford.edu

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Pediatric Dermatology

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Associate Professor, Dermatology
- Clinical Associate Professor (By courtesy), Pediatrics

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, American Academy of Dermatology (2012 - present)
- Member, Society for Pediatric Dermatology (2010 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Fellowship: UCSF Dept of Dermatology (2016) CA
- Medical Education: Perelman School of Medicine University of Pennsylvania (2011) PA
- Board Certification: Pediatric Dermatology, American Board of Dermatology (2016)
- Board Certification, American Board of Dermatology , Pediatric Dermatology (2016)
- Board Certification, American Board of Dermatology (2015)
- Fellowship, University of California San Francisco , Pediatric Dermatology (2016)
- Residency, Hospital of the University of Pennsylvania , Dermatology (2015)

- Internship, Children's Hospital of Philadelphia , Pediatrics (2012)
- MD, University of Pennsylvania School of Medicine (2011)
- BS, Massachusetts Institute of Technology (2007)

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Lime-Induced Phytophotodermatitis: A Rash That Requires Explicit Questioning.** *The journal of allergy and clinical immunology. In practice*
Jiang, S. Y., Wright, C. M., Hinton, A., Green, G., Moyer, A. R., Gerstbacher, D., Kushner, L. E., Wang, M. E., Schor, J. S., Trietsch, J., Chu, D., McGhee, S.
2024
- **Cutaneous signs of nutritional disorders.** *International journal of women's dermatology*
Wong, C. Y., Chu, D. H.
1800; 7 (5Part A): 647-652
- **Characteristics of melanoma in white and nonwhite children, adolescents, and young adults: Analysis of a pediatric melanoma institutional registry, 1995-2018** *PEDIATRIC DERMATOLOGY*
Afanasiev, O. K., Tu, J. H., Chu, D. H., Swetter, S. M.
2019; 36 (4): 448-54
- **Characteristics of melanoma in white and nonwhite children, adolescents, and young adults: Analysis of a pediatric melanoma institutional registry, 1995-2018.** *Pediatric dermatology*
Afanasiev, O. K., Tu, J. H., Chu, D. H., Swetter, S. M.
2019